Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Md Effendy SAADON (SCDF) <Md_Effendy_ SAADON@scdf.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 11:49 AM

To: SUR

Cc: Rashid MOHD NOOR (SCDF); Weikang HUANG (SCDF); Manavathy SUPPIAH (SCDF);
Norhayati NORDIN (SCDF); Stephanie SOH (SCDF)

Subject: New Fire Report Application: FR2019032602779 (Open Space Car Park of Block 860,

Yishun Avenue 4, Singapore 760860 Involving a Car)

Dear Ms. Denise Tay,

Our Reference: /20190303/0413

Your matter is receiving our attention.

2. This email is to acknowledge your application dated 26 March 2019 for the fire report at the open space car
park of Block 860, Yishun Avenue 4, Singapore 760860 involving a car.

3. The incident is undergoing investigation and the process is expected to take between 3 to 6 weeks. The fire
report will only be made available 8 working days after the investigation process is completed.

4, Please do not hesitate to write or call me at 6848 3343 for clarifications. We appreciate your patience and
kind understanding.

5. Thank you.

Best regards,

Md. EFFENDY Saadon (Mr.)

Fire Investigator (Designated)

Fire Investigation Unit | Operations Department
Singapore Civil Defence Force

DID: (65) 6848 3343 | FAX: (65) 6848 3368

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intfended addressee,
you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to
any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please nofify the sender immediately if
you receive this in error."

Transaction Number: FR2019032602779

INCIDENT DETAILS

Date and Time 03/03/2019 12:45

Location of Fire OPEN SPACE CARPARK AT BL 860 YISHUN AVENUE
Fire Involved SBN 6111B

REQUESTOR DETAILS

Requestor Type Insurance Companies

Requestor ID Type Singapore Pink Requestor ID S8724548l|
Name of Applicant DENISE

Company Name TAY




INCIDENT DETAILS

Company UEN LKK Auto C
ﬁgmg:py Reference SBN 6111B
CONTACT DETAILS
Mode of Collection Email
Main Contact No. 62563561 Office No.
Handphone No. Fax No.
Email Address sur@lkkauto.com
Block No. 51| Floor No. 01 [Unit No. 25
Address Street Name UBI AVE 1
Building Name ubi ave 1 Postal Code 532932
PAYMENT DETAILS

Payment Mode

Credit/Debit Card

EP Reference No.

55635820471716826404001

PSi Reference No.

c040a40a-ae9d-4747-a9e2-ac24769ed964

Total Fees

SGD170.00




